
ALAMEDA-CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

MEETING DATE: 12/6/2024 Staff Report No. 24-590

TO: AC Transit Board of Directors

FROM:    Linda A. Nemeroff, Board Administrative Officer/District Secretary

SUBJECT: Certificates of Election Results

BRIEFING ITEM

AGENDA PLANNING REQUEST: ☐

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):

Consider receiving the Certificates of Election Results and the Official Canvas for Ward 1 Director H. E.
Christian Peeples, Ward 2 Director Jean Walsh, and Ward 6 Director Anthony C. Silva.

Staff Contact:
Linda A. Nemeroff, Board Administrative Officer/District Secretary

STRATEGIC IMPORTANCE:

There is no strategic importance associated with this report.

BUDGETARY/FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no budgetary or fiscal impact associated with this report.

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:

Listed below is a summary of the certified results for each of the candidates entitled to receive votes for the
office indicated:

Office: Ward 1 Contra Costa County (Shared
w/ Alameda County

H. E. Christian Peeples Unopposed

Office: Ward 2 Alameda County

Jean Walsh Unopposed

Office: Ward 6 Alameda County

A. Curtis Silva 30,665 (51.59%)

Jesse Lee Gunn 17,761 (29.88%)

Shonda Goward 11,017 (18.53%)
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MEETING DATE: 12/6/2024 Staff Report No. 24-590

Office: Ward 6 Alameda County

A. Curtis Silva 30,665 (51.59%)

Jesse Lee Gunn 17,761 (29.88%)

Shonda Goward 11,017 (18.53%)

ADVANTAGES/DISADVANTAGES:

This report is provided to inform the Board of the November 5, 2024, election results.

ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS:

This report does not recommend an action. Its sole purpose is to provide information and confirm election
results.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION/POLICIES:

Staff Report 24-276

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Certificates of Election Results and Official Canvas - Alameda County (Pending Receipt)

Prepared by:
Linda A. Nemeroff, Board Administrative Officer/District Secretary

Approved/Reviewed by:

Linda A. Nemeroff, Board Administrative Officer/District Secretary
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